COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, HOSPITALS & HUMAN SERVICES

The Honorable Ray Fonseca
CHAIRMAN

35th Legislature of the U.S. Virgin Islands
Capitol Building, P.0. Box 1690
Charlotte Amalie, V.I. 00804
(340) 693-3577
Email: senatorrayfonseca@legvi.org

TO: Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens, Vice-Chair
Honorable Marvin A. Blyden
Honorable Diane T. Capehart
Honorable Samuel Carrion
Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr.
Honorable Donna Frett-Gregory
Honorable Marise C. James
Honorable Milton E. Potter

FROM: Honorable Ray Fonseca —
Chairman, Committee on Health, Hospltals & Human Services

'‘DATE: February 20, 2024

RE: Committee Meeting

The Committee on Health, Hospitals & Human Services will conduct a meeting on Wednesday,
March 6, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley Legislative Hall, on St. Thomas. The
official agenda will be forthcoming.

Should you have any questions, please contact my Legislative Assistant, Ms. Joanna Lima at
jlima@legvi.org or 340-693-3577.

cc: All Senators
Central Staff
Journal Division
Media
Security
Legal Counsel


mailto:jlima@legvi.org

